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Kaycee Hathaway

From: Michael Flory

Sent: Monday, March 16, 2015 11:00 AM

To: Kaycee Hathaway

Subject: WAC

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

WAC 51-50-007 EXCEPTIONS  
The exceptions and amendments to the International Building Code contained in the provisions of Chapter 19.27 RCW shall apply in 
case of conflict with any of the provisions of these rules.  
The provisions of this code do not apply to temporary growing structures used solely for the commercial production of horticultural 
plants including ornamental plants, flowers, vegetables, and fruits. ―Temporary growing structureǁ means a structure that has the 
sides and roof covered with polyethylene, polyvinyl, or similar flexible synthetic material and is used to provide plants with either 
frost protection or increased heat retention. A temporary growing structure is not considered a building for purposes of this code. 
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Michael Flory 

Certified Plans Examiner 

Interim Building Official 
  

Kittitas County Community Development Services 

411 N Ruby Street Suite 2 

Ellensburg, WA 98926 

mike.flory@co.kittitas.wa.us 

P:  509.933.8222 

F:  509.962.7682 
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